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January 17, 1969

Mr. Kent Shannoxn

Box 633

Roswell, New Mexic 33201
Dear Mr. Shannon:

The enclosed Forms C-103 on your #1 Chaparral-Tejana, are being
returned for some additional information.

Please show date spudded, the depths of any water encountered

and the present depth of the well. Further, if any casing has
been set, show the amount, size, grade, weight and the volume

of cement used.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not
hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
supervisor, District II
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